JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

116 W 4t St, S, Newton, lowa 50208
Jasper County Health Department: (641)787-9224

Date of Meeting: Thursday, January 13, 2022 Time of Meeting: 11:00 AM
Location of Meeting: Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, lowa 50208

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ABOVE-MENTIONED GOVERNMENTAL BODY WILL MEET
AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE ABOVE SET OUT. THE TENTATIVE AGENDA NOTICE, OF WHICH THE
CONTENT CAN BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, (PER CHAPTER 21, CODE OF IOWA), FOR SAID MEETING IS AS
FOLLOWS:

This meeting may be attended virtually at: Join Zoom https://jasper.zoomus/j/97157736051
or join via zoom by via phone by calling (312) 626-6799 & enter ID 97157736051#
The virtual meeting option is provided for convenience and cannot guarantee access; if a member of the

public wishes to ensure participation in the meeting, they should attend in person.

Tentative Agenda: Jasper County Board of Health

Item 1: Call to order: Roll call of Jasper County Board of Health members
e Welcome Julie Smith to first official meeting
Item 2: Approval of the Agenda: (Discuss/Action)
Item 3: Approval of Minutes: November 4, 2021 (Discuss/Action) (2-page attachment)
Item 4: Other Outside Agency Reports: (information only)

1.) Environmental Health report: Kevin Luetters (1-page report)
2.) WIC report FY22Q1 (2-page report) - Megan Thompson, MICA
3.) I-smile FY22Q1 (4-page report) - Melissa Woodhouse, Marion County

Item 5: Nomination of Board of Health Chair (Discuss/Action)
Item 6: Local Public Health Services grant changes for FY23-FY28 (information only) (1 page)
Item 7: lowa Health and Human Services Alignment (Discuss) (14-page attachment)
e Website: https://hhsalignmentiowa.gov/
Item 8: New COVID technology grant (Discuss/ Action) (6 page, attachment) $201,719
¢ Public Health $163,584.00 and Sheriff's Department $38,135
Item 9: Budget for FY22 adjustment, FY 23 (Discuss/Action) (1 page attachment)

FY22 - Change, about $201,800 -COVID technology grant, expense and revenue.
FY23- Budget sheets per auditor office is 4% for non-union. The Board of Supervisors have not
approved raises yet, but it is recommended to stay consistent with the across the
board pay plan raise as approved by Board of Supervisors.
Item 10: Community Health Assessment and Improvement Plan (CHA/CHIP) 2022
e Survey: https:/www.surveymonkey.com/r/CH NA2022 MercyOneNewtonlA
e Virtual meeting 3.31.2022 with Mercy One Newton at 11:30 AM.
Item11: Follow up on Homemaker Reimbursement program (Discuss/Action) (attachment)
Item 12: Jasper County Health Department Agency Report: (Information)
e Administrative updates: (Becky Pryor)
e Other Public Health updates: (Kristina Winfield)




Item 13: Public input: This is the time of the meeting that a citizen may address the Board on
matters that are included in the agenda or a matter that is not on the regular agenda. After being
recognized by the Chair, each person may be given three (3) minutes to speak as time allows, Comments
and/or questions mustbe related to the polices or services and shall notinclude derogatory statements
or comments about any individual. Exceptin cases of legal emergency, the Board cannot take formal
action at the meeting, but may ask the staff to research the matter or have the matter placed ona
subsequentagenda.

Item 14: Next meeting Date: Thursday, March 10,2022, 11:00 AM Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St §,
Newton

Item 15: Motion to Adjourn: (Action)
If you are unable to attend in person and would like to call or via Zoom, please contact Becky Pryor at

bpryor@jasperia.org or call (641)787-9224, extension 3, and leave a message.



JASPER COUNTYBOARDOFHEALTH
116 W 4t St, S, Newton, lowa 50208

Jasper County Health Department: (641)787-9224
Jasper County Board of Health Minutes
Date of Meeting: Thursday, November 4, 2021

Time of Meeting: 11:00 AM
Location of Meeting: Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, lowa 50208
BOH members present: Margot Voshell, John Van Ryswyk, Dr. Andrew Cope

Zoom: Donna Akins Absent: Mike Balmer

Others present: Becky Pryor, Administrator, Kristina Winfield, Public Health Coordinator, Melissa Gary,
Assistant, Kevin Luetters, Community Development, Heather Bombei, IDPH Regional Community Health
Consultant, Nikki Gunn, EFR  Zoom: Jamee Pierson Newton Daily News

Approval of the Agenda: Motion to approve with the addition of adding the MCAH report made by: Dr.
Cope Second by: John Van Ryswyk Motion passed: unanimously

Approval of Minutes: September 9, 2021
Motion to approve made by: John VanRyswyk  Second by: Dr. Cope Motion passed: unanimously

Other Outside Agency Reports:

1.) Environmental Health report: Kevin Luetters from Community Development: Kevin stated Environmental
Health is steady at this time but, he expects things to pick up before the ground freezes with last minute
inspections. Animal Control: The contract with Parkview is going well. Parkview is adding on an outdoor
holding area for dogs. On average, Animal Control is going out for 10-14 stray dogs per month. If the dogis not
claimed in 7 days, the dog will be transferred to Des Moines’s Animal Rescue League. Kevin stated on average
the will take 1-3 dogs to Des Moines per month. Kevin reported a few dog bites this quarter with no rabies to
report. Nuisance complaints: Kevin reports this can be complicated when it comes to “mini” junkyards and
hoarders. They find a lot of people have mental health issues and take time. He plans to follow the policies they
have put in place and try to get the county cleaned up.

2.) I-smile Dental, Melissa Woodhouse Coordinator, Marion Co. PH: Melissa was not present, Becky explained
some parts of the attachment and Margot suggested if there are any questions about the attachment, we could
email Melissa and ask for clarification for the next board meeting.

3.) EFR, FY21 report for SPF-RX grant, Nikki Gunn: See attachment and workbook.

4.y Maternal Child and Adolescent Health (MCAH) report FY21 Year-End Julie Miller, Marion Co. PH: Julie
was not present. Becky explained the IDPH updated Proposed Collaborative Service Area for 'Y23. Jasper
County will be in a different region. Marion County will no longer be providing MCAH services. Heather
Bombei explained the grant application process will start 10/01/2022, the grant will be competitive and any

county in the region can apply.

Board of Health member recommendations to the Board of Supervisors

1.) Dr. Andrew Cope 12/31/2021: Dr. Andrew Cope would like to continue to serve.

2.) John VanRyswyk 12/31/2021. John does not want to be reappointed.
John served 16 years on the Jasper County Board of Health. Presented a certificate by Heather
Bombei from IDPH and a plaque from the Jasper County Board of Health.

3.) Julie Smith works as the Director of Capstone. She is from Monroe would like to be considered forthe

Board of Health.




Motion to reappoint Dr. Andrew Cope and appoint Julie Smith
Madeby: Donna Akins  Second by: John Van Ryswyk  Motion passed: unanimously

Dates for 2022:
Motion to approve the proposed dates made by: Dr. Cope  Second by: Donna Akins ~ Motion passed:
unanimously

NIMS compliance: Public Health Emergency Preparedness Becky Pryor, Administrator: Ryan Eaton, Susan
Young and Melissa Gary have all completed the NIMS courses. Jackie Verwers has been removed this year.
Motion to approve as presented made by: Dr. Cope Second by: John Van RysWyk Motion passed:

unanimously

Jasper County Health Department Agency Report:

e Administrative updates: Board of Health report for FY22, Quarter 1 (Becky Pryor). The County
is planning for moving into the new building next year some time. COVID update includes 8
new deaths since 10/12/2021. Public Health Regional meeting attended on 11/05/2021 which
includes upcoming changes in LPHS grant and will give a complete update at next BOH meeting
after the state releases their final information. Gave updates on grant billing which included that
the immunization grant has been used. Numerous social media posts and messaging about boost
doses and peds doses. Dr. Cope stated Newton Clinic now has rapid PCR testing but not for
those who are traveling. Heather stated the IDPH has posted for the State medical director’s
position.
e Home Care reimbursement report: (Melissa Gary) Also, shared the list of available home care
agencies serving Jasper County.
e SafeKids: Update on Childhood injury prevention conference, 4 installs last quarter, 3 in
October. Attended HIRTA meetings, SYNC, YPA, helped YPA with Red Ribbon Week, books
given to Lynnville Sully for Literacy Night.
e Other Public Health updates: (Kristina Winfield)
= COVID updates pediatric doses were approved 11/02/2021 and Newton Clinic has doses.
We purchased an ultracold freezer for storage of the Pfizer vaccine so the vaccine can be
stored longer and cut down on the transfers from place to place and county to county.
Report on COVID cases being up and down with really no explanation. Booster doses are
being given to those who qualify.
» Immunization audits: 5 school districts and daycare: total school audits completed 5560,
daycares (preschools) 269
» Hand soaps given away to YMCA, Capstone, Discover Hope, Optima along with in the
office,
= County employee flu and blood draws this month: 74 shots given and 55 blood draws
Public input: none
Next meeting: Thursday, January 13, 2022 Time: 11:00 AM, Jasper County EOQC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton
Motion to Adjourn: Motion to approve made by John Van Ryswyk, Second Dr. Cope, Motion passed
Minutes taken by: Melissa Gary, Assistant

Approved during Board of Health meeting:

Date: 1/13/2022

Board of Health




-Alenuer Jo Naam 354y} Y3 suodadsul conel-duiuuel-jood [|e pata(dwod isnp
‘suoiaadsul Ayjoe} Sutuuel pue Alioes oollel ‘eds/jood Jooput Bulop U2aq aaeY Alenuel - 19gWR23Q

:s91epdn H3 48410

98'09y'SE $ 'Wiep T Jsleny Jale aduejeq Juesd Buiuleway
1591 Jajem (panoidde JueJd) T pue ‘sj|i3 UIDISID OU ‘S||I} ||9M pauopuede TT :sapnjaul Bulpiodal Jalenp 1sdid

¥1'6E6'PS (SEM JUNOWE WIE|D J3LIeNb 1541 3y 1

(1eaA sad 0O"O0E’DES UPS] SEY SIBRA M3} 31584} 00'00F OFS 1 194 [2I51) S1Y3 JUNOW e Jue.3 PaIedo||y - SI13UN0) 01 SJURID) TZA

1$3UNOD 01 SIUBID) 77 AL
:8ueay YljeaH 4o pleog 7zoz ‘€T Alenuer io) sajepdn

- - - T - - sjulejdwo? 1o sanss| Auy
€ - - T - [4 P1OS S} 352 uopey
o/0|t/0[o/ofe/o]z/o[z/0 saug 80 / salqey
_ - - 7 T 7 sjuejduwio) asuesinN
- - Z _ - - suospadsu) sadwng yue] andag
¥ T - Z - - suoloadsu| Ayjioe4 coljel
9 ¢ - - - - suolaadsul Ayljioed Sujuue]
01 7z - - _ _ suopaadsu) eds/jood
N T 5159 J9IEAM
- I s||opn paucpueqy padan|d

PaIaNIISu0D S|IBM MIN

suonoadsu| Jajsued] JO awl]

38Q-AON-190 :ZZ0ZAL
yyeaH jo pieog Aluno) Jadser o1 Suiioday [eIUswuolAlg
Sunesy yyeay jo pieog 770z ‘€T Menuer



Eldora
lowa Falls

Marshalltown

Grinnell
Tama
Colfax
Newton
Settlement
Boone
Ames
Nevada
Ackley
Traer
Brooklyn

Agency Total

numbers in all BOH N

/K Mid-lowa Community Action (MICA)

Helping People. Changing Lives. Building Communities.

110
1205
143
208
58
389
18
189
1019
79
27
40
28
3576

Happy New

Year!

Wishing you
a happy and

healthy 2022!

Serving Families in: Boone, Hardin, Jasper, Poweshiek,

Marshall, Story and‘Tama Counties.

B WIC & Breastfeeding Peer Counseling Program
Updates:

Each month WIC participants receive a dollar amount on their
card to purchase fresh or frozen fruits and

vegetables. Previously children were issued $9 per month and
all women (pregnant, breastfeeding & not breastfeeding) were
issued $11. This dollar amount was increased in November to
$24 for children, $43 for pregnhant/not breastfeeding women,
$47 for breastfeeding women, and $70.50 for women exclusively
breastfeeding multiples. This was setto end in December but
with the Continuing Resolution that was recently passed, this
benefit was extended to March. We are excited to share the
good news with participants that this was extended and will be
re-issuing their benefits with the new cash value amounts for

January.

MICA’s WIC Clinics are held in Ackley, Ames, Boone, Brooklyn,
Colfax, Eldora, Grinnell, lowa Falls, Marshalltown, Nevada,
Newton, Tama, Traer & the Meskwaki Settlement each month.
Participants can enroll by calling 641-752-7162.

The Breastfeeding Peer Counseling Program started a drop-in
weight check clinic in the Ames and Marshalltown offices every
Friday from 9-11 for WIC families that would like to have their
baby weighed. Monitoring a baby’s weight in the first few weeks
is an important piece to ensure breastfeeding success.
Breastfeeding Peer Counselors are available to help new moms
who may have breastfeeding questions or concerns.




‘ﬂlﬂ.-'l.-IIII-l.l.I'lﬂﬁ'.*..".'ll!.IllllI‘I.!I‘IIIIHﬁ‘M‘.“ﬂn#ﬁ"ﬂﬁ'&ﬂIﬂlﬂllﬁ!‘ﬂﬁillﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂ!!ﬂ

Other Health Program Updates:

Child Care Nurse Consultant (CCNC)

MICA’s CCNC has seen an increase in COVID cases in childcare again. There has been a large increase in calls
since summer. Childcare providers are asking for guidance on illnessfexclusion protocol. Many childcares are requiring or
strongly encouraging masks again. Many other viruses are starting to circulate as well (Hand Foot & Mouth, RSV, etc.)
MICA’s CCNC is available to assist childcare providers any time by providing best practice guidelines, health and safety
resources and protocol.

Child Health

Child Health staff are seeing families in person, ensuring kids have medical and dental homes, immunizations are up to
date and developmental milestones are on track. Child Health staff can help families connect with local providers for
routine health care as well as many other community resources. A strong focus this year will be on adolescent health,

ensuring teens have access to regular well-child exams and mental health screenings.

1% Five
1%t Five is currently working with over 100 families in our five county service area to provide developmental support and
early intervention resources. 1* Five can also help families connect to important resources such as; financial assistance,
transportation, mental health services and more. The 1 Five Site Coordinator is scheduling virtual visits with local
providers to connect and find ways 1° Five can assist them during this busy season. The 1% Five program is currently
looking to hire a Developmental Support Specialist for the Ames office. Job postings can be found on the MICA website

www.micaonline.org
Maternal Health

MICA’s Maternal Health Program offers support to women during and after pregnancy with services such as prenatal
education, social support & resources, dental screenings & referrals, and nutritional guidance. Working in conjunction
with regular doctor visits and prenatal care, the Maternal Health Nurse and Social Worker help expectant mothers
address barriers that may affect them and their unborn baby. We also provide information about what to expect during
pregnancy, including how to deal with physical and emotional changes and resources to prepare for the arrival of baby.
We can provide prenatal vitamins if needed and connect moms to local health care providers for regular prenatal health
care. Referrals to the Maternal Health program can be emailed to Jana Larsen at jana.larsen@micaonline.org or faxed
to 641-752-9724.

Pick A Better Snack
PABS lessons in schools picked back up in September, serving seven elementary schools in Marshall & Tama Counties.
PABS focuses on healthy eating and physical activity as part of a healthy lifestyle for children. We are currently hiring a
new facilitator for the PABS program. Job postings can be found on the MICA website www.micaonline.org

I-Smile
I-Smile Coordinator, Krissy Burma, is working to establish connections with local dentists and create a referral network.
The I-Smile program sees hundreds of children in local schools through the sealant program, many who do not have a
dental home and/or need immediate treatment for decay. Establishing a strong network of dentists is important to get
these children promptly connected to treatment services, improving children’s overall health.

The I-Smile Coordinator will also be handing out 2020 Water Fluoridation Quality Awards to local communities. Boone,
Huxley, lowa Falls, Madrid, Marshalltown, Nevada, Slater and Tama all earned an award for achieving optimal water
fluoride levels for 12 months during 2020.

The I-Smile program is looking to hire a Registered Dental Hygienist to help with school based sealants and child oral
health screenings. Job postings cab be found on the MICA website. www.micaonline.org

'!lilII!.ﬁ.‘ﬁ.’ﬂlﬁﬂ"ll!ll!llilll!III!Iﬂﬂlﬂ"lll!lli‘lll!ll!illII.IIIHK‘H!IIK"’H'“"*““*II“'lﬂ.‘ll!lﬂl.!.'.’!ﬂlll!llﬂlli

l!ﬂﬁllﬁ'aﬂ'.,‘ill!!iﬂﬂsﬁﬂ!ﬂIﬂtli!iﬂﬁﬁﬁiliB!!!j!ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ”ﬁﬂ!'ﬂﬂl!!lﬂﬁlﬂﬁlﬂﬂlﬂsﬂ‘ﬂ’ﬂSli.ﬁﬁﬁi!!l#!!ﬂlIIH!E!H!RJW!IIE&!EQEﬁﬂﬁaﬁiu

ssnasseens el



UL
i s,

F-Smﬁ mm ] y \
MWFWM I-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 1st Quarter FY22 MAC%?,E#

October-December 2021

Marion County Public Health's I-Smile™ program proudly provides preventive dental service
to Appanoose, Clarke, Decatur, Jasper, Lucas, Marion, Monroe, Poweshiek, Ringgold and
Wayne Counties!

=» The I-Smile™ Program back at WIC!

The I-Smile™ program has returned to in-person WIC clinics offering direct service clinics to enrolled
children and families. Families are offered a dental screening, fluoride varnish application, individualized
oral hygiene instruction and care coordination.

= |-Smile™ Early Childhood Fluoride Program

I-Smile™ Fluoride program serves all preschool and head start programs in ten counties twice per school year,
fall & spring. We provide a dental screening, fluoride varnish application and age appropriate dental education.

Care coordination is provided to families when a child has suspected decay, a high-risk screening. Each child
must have parental consent to participate.

~ # Children Receiving
Dental Screenings

"MCPH I-Smile Avg Decay Rate
Totals 1033 87 8.4% 994
Preschools, Head Start programs are served Sept-November and March-May.




[-Smilew = o
———=——  |-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 1st Quarter FY22 M\"%B!gﬁ

= |-Smile™ @ School Sealant Program 1-Smile w

@ School

it Putic

The I-Smile™ @ School Sealant Program serves eligible elementary schools (higher than 40% free & reduced
lunch rate) in MCPH ten-county service area once per school year. The dental teams set up a mini-dental clinic
and provide FREE preventive dental services. Dental screening, fluoride varnish applications, sealants applied if
needed and individualized oral hygiene instruction. Each child must have parental consent to participate.

'I'sm“eTM @SChOOI Program (school year 2021-22)
County Student # Dental # Suspected Decay # Dental Sealants
Participation Screenings Dental Decay Rate Placed
** Appanoose 33.3% 263 57 21.7% 418
Clarke 31.4% 145 15 10.3% 302
** Decatur 39.8% 66 13 19.7% 144
xE/ERSasner 23.7% 318 85 11% 524
** Lucas --% - - -% --
*¥* [F¥*Marion --% - -- --% -
** Monroe -% = = --% -
*** poweshiek 13.7% 84 10 11.9% 103
** Ringgold --% - - -% -
** Wayne --% -- -- -% --
Totals 876 130 Avg 14.8% 1491

** Schools in county not completed ***Ineligible schools in county

Schoals still to be served for 2021-22 school year:

Moulton Elementary  Clarke Middle School North Elementary Central Decatur ~ South Elementary
Central Decatur ~ Colfax-Mingo Elementary ~ Van Allen Elementary ~ Columbus Elementary
Chariton Middle School Northstar Elementary ~ West Elementary ~ Melcher-Dallas Elementary
Twin Cedars Elementary  Grant Center Elementary  Lincoln Center Elementary Diagonal
Elementary Diagonal Middle School Mt Ayr Elementary Mormon Trail Elementary ~ Seymour
Elementary ~ Wayne Elementary

=» What is new with the I-Smile™ Program?

We now offer online registration for the I-Smile™@School Program:
https://redcap.link/mcphismileconsent

*The online link was piloted last year, 2019-20 school year. Our hope is online registration will eliminate
the need for schools to pass out & collect forms and reduce printing cost for the program. We will supply
each school with a minimal number of copies for the families without access to internet. The online
registration is for the school-based sealant program only.



< He,
e Mg,
& n

F,.Smﬁgu-" 2 BN
—————=  |-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 1st Quarter FY22 Magion
fowﬂ/

=» Partnerships and Outreach

I-Smile™ is grateful for the help and support from the school nurses, school administration
and parents.

I-Smile™ will continue to partner with dental & medical providers and community members
to build a strong referral network that provides families the services they need. I-Smile™ will
continue to keep lowa families healthy by providing care coordination to over-come barriers
that may be preventing access to necessary medical and dental treatment.

MCPH Service area - Dental Offices currently accepting newly eligible Medicaid patients:

Appanoose County: River Hills, Centerville

Clarke County: Infinity Health, Osceola (previously CHCSI)

Decatur County: Infinity Health, Leon/Lamoni (previously CHCSI)

Wayne County: Prairie Trails Dental, Corydon (Wayne County residence only)

Many dental providers serve existing Medicaid children & families that are established with the dental
office in MCPH ten-county service area. Thank them for all they do to keep underserved families
healthy!

lowa Medicaid data @ lowa Public Health Dental Tracking Portal website:
https://tracking.idph.iowa.gov/Health/Oral-Health/Child-Dental-Services-Medicaid-Data

Check out the number of Medicaid enrolled children in your county on this site.
Plus, lots of other great information can be filtered out using different data drop

downs.

Early Childhood Education



[-Srile s Py
== |-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 1st Quarter FY22 M\\Agggg

The Hidden Cost of Tooth Decay https://idph.iowa.gov/ohds/reports

Tooth decay is preventable, Dental restorative treatment is avoidable, costly, and more invasive than
preventive dental care. Young children with large amounts of tooth decay often require surgery in
an operating room to treat the disease. This graphic demonstrates lowa's medical costs for dental
disease reinforcing the importance of reducing preventable decay through early preventive care.

THE HIDDEN COSTS oF TOOTH DECAY =

Tooth decay is preventable; treatment is costly.
Young children with large amounts of tooth decay often require surgery in an operating room to treat preventable’ decay. In 2018, 544 million
was billed to medical insurance for children recelving preventable outpatient dental surgery. Total dental costs are unknown,

MANY LACK ACCESS TO
PREVENTIVE DENTAL CARE

2018, § 1%

of Medicald-enrolled lowans
ages 0-19 DID NOT receive
a dental visit, leaving

179,000

children without dental care.?

,BlGimpact

2018 BILLED COSTS TO 10WA
MEDICAL INSURANCE FOR CHILD
QUTPATIENT DENTAL SURGERIES!

because...
Non-Medicaid Medicaid
PREVENTABLE DENTAL 2 of 5
COMPANIES MILLIONS on Medicaid insurance.®*

awa husp el dicisergm dotd & e By e dowa HEsQRAT Sisacutisn on il of 1P in azcordatce with Howa Cirde smiilon 138166 Thae lowa Degartmernt of Pubdic Mesith may sae theas dets 1o conidsct masbe badith warestlarna sl
el putdic huith so gekris, Dt ICD) 30 codes KOLS K. 4, KDL SDA0 X042, K046 K047, K649, 1007, Onapiattent Data, 08

Towvs P send Sakary Surwiy Mendts, Fatieoon Dentsl Suppy sed b Oentar o botitem, oty
Baadicaid Pl Claim, SFY19
S, o, 2058 “liifaddes caani SN B mindhia! nikf destel Munednde

lowa Department af #ubbc Heaith Bureas of Oral and Heatth Delivery Systee | Aprtl 2020

Melissa A. Woodhouse, RDH
|-Smile™ & I-Smile™ @ School Coordinator
Marion County Public Health

2003 N. Lincoln St. PO Box 152 Knoxville IA 50138
641-828-2238 mwoodhouse@marioncountyiowa.gov




LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

A POPULATION HEALTH FOCUS

STARTING FY23

CURRENT Reauired
Areas of

1 ’ Work
' Health
' Promotion

Billable

Activities
Investigate, Dicgnose, and Address
OOT!Q nfjl Health Problems and Hazards
Arecs

L Changes to the contract will be a tiered
Utilization of LPHS Funds approach. IDPH Bureau of Public Health
Performance staff and local public health

agencies will work together to advance

100%
75% ;

population health at a systems level,
o r Use of Local Public Health Services funds for
259 l " population health will incrementally change

from FY23 to FY27.

0% = ]
L e e A focus on population health will provide the

opportunity to protect and improve the health

| Minimurm use of funds for Population Health
of every Iowan,

® Maxium use of funds for Non-population Health

October 2021 |DWA Bzpactme



§3D1A¥IS NYWIH] ._qm_zw_,.,w%%

W

| 30 Ymal dNo¥o HNILINSNOD
HdOI OI'TdNd (@S

Lot e e e

L20Z 1snbny

Alewwng ueld 199loid

Juswissassy jusawubipy
S99IAI8S UBWNH pue yjjedH v




uejd uoljedlunwwo’)
yoeouddy juswissassy juawiubipy
sdnoib)i0p\ pue siapjoyayels Aoy
suwielboid pue sjiun papnjoxg
S|eos) JUsWSSassy Juswubily

asoding

auIpno



obiswe sysu joofoid mau se parepdn aq [im
9S8y | -uonebniw ysu Joj sueld pue ssaiboid usies.y) jey) S)sll pejejal-1oafoid yoel| .

¥Se] yoes Joj
saljliqisucdsal pue saweljaLul} SepNjoul PUE SYSE} 8}8I0SIP OJUl LIOYS BU) UMOP Yealg e

ssao0.ud
Bunjew-uoisiosp jusiedsues; e UbnoJay} psemioy 3Jom ay) BUIAOW puUE JUBWISSOSSE

SIY} 0} BunnquLuod 8q [|IM SI9PJOYSNE}S [BUIB)XD PUR [BUIBIUI SAEM BU} LSS

salouabe ay} uiyym
pue sso.oe juswubije Joj seniunuoddo suyy ezAjeue pue Apjuspl 0} yIom sy} auINNQ

Juswssasse sy} 1noybnouy) psbebus
o [IIM (90d) dnolg) Buninsuo) aiigng pue — (SHA) S8JIAI8S uUewnNH Jo Juswuedsq
emo| pue (Hddl) uiesH 211gnd jo juswpedsq emo| — sajouabe yjoq shem ayy Ajuel)

:0] Swie ueld j09loud ay|

9soding



"SM3IABI
uofjejipaiode pue uoljedyilad ‘Buisuadl] |oAs| weibold pue Jepiroid [enpiaipul uBllyY °g
‘saniunuoddo Buipuny ajels pue jeispa) AQ palyjuspl spesu pue
SpJepuels sy} Jesw jey bulleys ejep sjeudoidde Jsyjo pue ‘swelboid ssoioe uonewloju
|oA8] uone|ndod pue jusio sunjdeo o} swiaysAs ABojouyos) BuINd-sS0IO Ajnuep] 'y

‘Pe8U ul 8soy) 0} s|gejieAe suoddns pue saolIAIas Jo Aelle ay)
0} SS800€ ssa|wess pue aAlsuayaidwoo Buipiroid Aoijod 1o0op Buoim ou,, & ysiigejs ¢

'$92In0s Buipuny a|gejieae abelans| AjpAljoays jsow
pue sadlAlas Jo AlaAljep anoadwi o} saioljod pue seonoe.d ‘sweiboid ayeibsyul pue ubipy s

‘sjeob weiboud paseys “Ueajo Ajusp] -y

.0} 8l 8AneNIUl SIY} Jo) s[eob oljoads ayl "SHQ pue HdQl SsoJoe AlaAlep
90InI8s pue welboud o juswubije ay) Jusweldwi pue sziuebio ‘ueid djgy o} JUBWISSOSSY
Juswublly sedlAleS uewnH pue yjjesH s) woddns 0} 594 pabebus aABY SHQ pue Hdal

S|eo9) Juswissassy jJuawubily



"S82JN0Sal 8|ge|ieAR JaYJ0 pue AJUNWWOD YlIM S8IAISS
pue swelbold sjuswinedsq ey sejelbajul pue ‘1el1s Joj YIOM JO 8Ses pue Aousioiys
suoddns ‘seoinies Jo Aianljep saziwndo jey) a4nyonays jeuonjeziueblio ue 9]ealD 0}

‘sue|d josloid pue s|eob paysijgeise sjuswpedad
9U} wuojul 0 JJeys welboid pue sul| juoly ‘plaly Buipnioul yeys jo s|aAs) |je abebug g

'$921n0s Buipuny papuedxa 1o} [enusajod Ajusp| ‘g

"S80IAIBS pue swelboud
Sjuswiedsqg ay} yym diysuoiieje. e aaey/ul sjedioiied oym siaquis AJUNWIWOD SE [[om

se sjuswpedaq ay} Aq paates suonendod ay) yum Buiom suoneziuebio asoyy A|jeioadse

pue Buipnpui ‘diysisuped pue uoneioqe|jod 1oy sapiunpoddo ybnouyy spoys Aoijod pue

dnewwesboid syuswiedsq ayj o) asuepinb pue 3ndui apiroid o} slapjoyaye)s 1ayjo
pue (slaquaw Ajunwwod pue suoljeziueblio) siepjoyoxels paseq-Ajlunwwods Ajusp| -/

"Juswabeuew peojased Buipnjoul ‘uswabeuew
Jual|o Buiobuo Joj spoylew pue uonnguysip peopjiom ajeudosdde pue 9Al0ae Ajiuspl ‘9

(Penunuo9) sjeon juawssassy Juswubily



UileeH [eluswiuodiAnug pue asuodsay Aousbiawg
UoljusAald asessi(] a1noy

9SBasI(] SNoI08ju|

lolpigeuue) [evips|y
(sonsfels/spiooal [ejIA) sonsiielsS UieaH

SpJeog 2JnNsusoiT [euOoISS8)0id

:apnoul sao1y0 asay] ‘suone|ndod pue
suonelado SHQ Yim depiano pajiwi| pue YIoMm Jisy} JO 8injeu auy) 0} 8NP JIOM jo adoos
ublsapal sy} wo.ly papnjoxs aie HJd| UIyim pasnoy saniAnoe yyeay oljgnd pa)o9|ag

JUDWISSOSSY
9y} woJ} papnjox3 sweiboid pue sjun



@

ssaooud
By} ul yoeqpesy pue ‘Indul ‘seapi seplroid

ssaooud
3U) Ul yoeqpeas) pue ‘indul ‘sespl SepIAoId

suoljepuswiwooal psjiejap buidojeasp pue
sjulod uolosuuo) bunsa) peos yyum pabieyn

(9Dd) s8|qesanijep s@anpold
"Suoljes|unwiwod se yons ‘pyoddns jeuoljoun4

‘ssalbold syoel) ‘s90in0sal S1BUIPIO0D
‘Juswabeuey 108loid Aep-o1-Aep sapinoid

ue|d
j08lo1d sy} bupuawsjdwi Joj ajqisuodsay

uonejuswadwi

10} 8|gejunodoke S| puB SUOIEPUSWWO3
Joj [eaosdde |euly sapinold 1ybisiono
sulelulew pue uoyoaup Josfoid sjog

payoeal Jou SI UoISIDap
SNSUSSUO0D J| UOISIOBP BAIINISXS [eul) SSYE

109loud

8y} Uo 8J0. [ew.oy) e paubisse
jou aie oym Jjeis sHQ pue Hddl
olgnd |eJausb

pue ‘sispunj ‘Sieyewme| ‘sjual|o
‘S@)e20ApE ‘slepirold 82IAI8g

Sjulod uooauuo?) aioads 0}
paubisse suadxa Japew 108[gng

1Jels aje)s pue 594 sepnjoul

sajouabe pue sjpas| a|diynu wo.y
saAljejussaidal g-g sapnjou|

SAIINJO3X3
SHQ Pue Hdal Joluas sapnjou

Jojoalig sy
Aq pa| ‘wes} sARnoexe SHA-HJAI

siapjoyayels [eusaju|

siapjoyayels |ewayxgy

swiea] abueyn

wea] juswabeuepy yoaloid

wea] jo9foid juswubily

29)iwwog buuaals joafoid

J0joalig/wea] aAlnNdaxg

Aulqisuodsay @ sajoy

uondiosaq

dnoug

sdnoib)IOopNA pue siapjoydayels Aoy



yoeouddy Juswissassy juswubiy




aBuey [euy suiwiielep o3 sapiwwo) Suliealg
308f01g Yum sylom wea) 3osfold Juswusiy

"uonejuawa|duwy LZ0Z Jequisnop

ioj @oueping

sapiaold pue pauies) LE

SU0ssa| $308||00
wea] jo8foid Juswusiyy

‘Suiuue|d uoijejuawajduy
pes| @epiwwo)
Buuesygyosfoy

pue wea] josfoad Juawusyy

Zzoz Arenuep
$31VD

‘a8eyoed a8ueyn
\ohot Areuiwysid uo yoeqpasy
_M@ lopjoyayels s108]j00
wea] joafoid yuawusiyy

1Z0Z Jaquiaidag
£31vH

‘wea) 108loud uawudyy
Y1IM UoITBIOqR||0D
ul ,e8exyoed
aduey), Aeujujaad
asodwoo |m
1By} SUOIIBPUB WIS
aulno 01 ,SaAIp
desp, ui ajedipiied
swea) agueyn

1zoz Ainr
L3LYD

1Z0Z 3sn3ny
Z3alvo

“Juawugife 10}
safjiunyoddo suysp pue saoines pue swesgold ssooe
sjutod uopdsULOD £)1jUspl 0 spadxa JeyEW 103lgNs
SHA PUE HdQ] Y3 syiom wes) 30afoad Juswusiy

<dewpeoy jo09lo.g

abueyo o} 108lgns pue aAnejus) aie sajep uone|dwod 1Y} SJON.

"Pa|quiasse Wea|
108loud Aewid
"ainjoniyselyul
300foad dojanep

93d PUE 2anjwwoy

Suneayg joefoig



sjulod uoijdauuos doj
ajen|eAs o} papasu asijadxa Jajjew jaslqns uo paseq
swiea] abueyo jje}s o} siopjoysXe)}s [eulsiul JiNIooYy

Hodai sjulod uoijpoauuo) e ul jejs pue swelboud
ubije o) seiunyioddo ysabuoas ay) 9ziewwing

AaAlns suljuo ue pue syuswods(q ayy Yim
sbuneaw Buipuels ybnouyy sjuiod uonosuuo9 Jnoge seapl
Al1ea ino sjepijeA o} siapjoysye)s [eula)xa }IAU|

SJul0d UoI08uu0)

9y} wuojul 0} JuswsAoiduwi 4oj saniunuoddo pue

$)Se} 9soy} wiopad 0) pasn sjoo} ‘syse) Ajlep puejsispun
0} sjuswiedap yjoq ui yejs 1ayjo pue suadxa

J81ew 3o03[qns yym suoissas Bujwiiojsuleiq }SoH

sjulod uopdsuULOI azAjeue pue Ajjusp] :Z aseyd

slepjoyayels wodj
Yoeqpaesy} uo ul-yblem o} sseooid e ejeald pue se|qelsnlep
soueApe 0} uejd ssesoud Bunjew-uoisioap e dojersa(

(Lers eleq pue yuswabeuepy 199foid ‘SuonEdIUNWWOoN
“6°8) JUBWISSOSSE BY] JO 8DUBUSIUIEW pUB 1no-||oJ

8y} 0] [2ONLIO sWes) Jay)o pue swes| abueyn ay) sapnjoul
SIYL — UlM MJom pinoys 90d jey} sweal-qns suiw.sja(

wesa] jo8foid Juawubijy ay)
uo juswpedap yoes Jussaidal 0} siequiaw Jjeis Ajusp)

108loud
ay} Joj sajdiound BuijessdQ pue uoisip sy) suyaq

ainjonujseuyu] 19sfoid dojanaq :| aseyd

‘Pajquuasse weaj
18foid Aewiig
a4njonsyselju;
308foad dojanap

D0d pue sagjwwio)

Bupeayg yoafog

f
*.
i

1zoz Ainr
131YD

LZ0Z 3sndny
Z3lvo

=

Juawusije 104
sapjunyoddo suyap pue sasjaias pue swiesSoid ssoioe
sjujod uoioauLID Ajnuap) 0] spadxe teew Joafgns
SHQ Pue HdQI Y3im syiom wea] 30afoid Juawudy

Z pue | sajen



P sleploysyels apim-a)e]s Jueasjol
1ay}o pue siosuodg 8Annoex3 yum abeyoed abueyn jeuly
8y} Jussaid 0} 82UBI8JU0D SUOIIBPUIWILIOIBY [eul4 JSOH -

suoissas woJj Jodal Liewwns japjoysaye)ls 9anpoid .

swes] abuey) ul pajedioled jou aABY oym Jelis SHQ
pue Hdqj 0} sAeAins 3oeqpesy alnquUISIp pue siapjoyayels
[eulalxa yym sbuijssw juswabebua 1apjoyoyels }SOH .

abeyoed abueyn Aeunwijeid
Sy} UO ¥0eqpea] 19}jo 0] Swnioy a|di}inw SIapjoyaels apINOId
Yoeqpes) 109]|09 pue siapjoydye)s
o0} abeyoed abueys Aseuwijaid Juasaid :uno4 aseyd

‘ ‘ageyorg
Buunionysal jeuoneziuebio ‘saijiunuoddo ooy ey SUuLIRep O S0 Suees
Juswssasse juswajdwi 0y Juladaniq [aasf-ybiy dojaasq . 00fo1d YiM SHIOM urea) 300f0.d JuswuBiy
‘ ‘ageyord a8ueyn
sabus|leyo/siyeuaq pue sjuiod uopeiBalul ‘UoISIA mwmnw B  euruoud o yoeqposy
lleJano ay} bunybiybly ‘ebeyoed abueyos Areujwijeid yeiq . — 19pjoya)EsS 5109]109

wea] 308foid uswudipy
Aionijep aoinas anoudwil 0] AJijQy

Buipuny ebeians| Joyiaq o) AJay  »
sjuiod $s820y . v 31VD

SIOBIUOD)

Ayoedeo yeig .

LZ0Z 1equisaopn 1Z0Z 1equiaidag

£31vO

ejep souewsopad welboid .

'SUBMO] 10} ppE-an|eA anJ} B pue Jes 1o} S|qiSes)
9 pInom juiod Uojosuu0) yoea jey) siepijea o) Buimojoy
BU] JO MBIASI B SPNJUl [[IM SUOISSSS 8S9Y | "SUOISSAS

aAlg dae( Jo seues e ybnoiy) Hodal Sjuiod Uoijosuuod)
9y} woyj sasayjodAy sy 189} 0} swea] abueyn Yim MIOAL . .v U: m m mmﬂmo
suoljdo abeyoed abueys
aulep 0} saAlp dasp wea) abueys :eaiy| aseyd



‘uopejuawa)dwg
1oj asueping
sapiroid pue paules)
SU0SSa| 5103]|02
wea] 309fold Juswiudy

JuswiebeBus Japjoyayels panunuod pue |0Ju0d

Ajllenb ‘ssiousbe sy} SS0J0E SHUN JSYI0 UM UOIBUIPIO0D

pue ubisep weiboid apnjoul QN 8Yl JO SonAle

lofejy "uonejuswsldwi Joj BUOGYORG BU] SB 9AISS PINOM
ey (O d) @210 Juswabeuey weiboid e dojorsq

‘Bujuueld uopejuawajdu
pes| sapIWIOo))
Sunesygyoafoig

pue wea) joafoid Juswudy

ss8.60.d soes} 0) saunseaw ssuewopad

3|qissadoe pue [njbuluesw ‘ajqeuoljoe Jojos e pling . 7207 aenuer

abexoed abueyy |euly ayj o siusuodwod Jofew AR

9y} Buiuipno ‘suejd 3oafoud sajjews jo salias e dojpra .

suolssas }oeqpas) Jepjoyaye)s pue josfoid syl 1noybnoiy;
pauJies| suoss9| Uo Jling ‘11odal uoljepuswiwosal Yeiq .

Buiuueld uonejuawaldwy :aA14 aseyd

G aje



HeS
SHA pue Hd4dl

algnd
[eJsuan)

dlgnd
[elousn)
diysiepes|
opimelels

slapjoysxels
[eusa)xg

algnd
|ejausn)

#E1S SHA
pue Hd4dl

HElS

jels
SHA pue Hddl

ollgnd
|[eJauan)

H#els
SHA pue Hddl

wes] 108foid juswubipy

wes| jos8lold 1uswubipy
98)wwo) bupssg 109loid

wes}-gns suanesiunwwon

Wwes)-gns suoleojuNwwon

Bl0JBS) 10102lI(
wea) j08loid Juswubipy

Wwies}-gqns suoieIuNWWoN

Wesl-qns SuoledIuNWLWOo)

wes| jo8loid yuswubipy

swes] abueyn

wes| jo9loid juswubiy

weaj juswabeue 108lold

wes}-gns suoliediunwuio)

wies] juswabeuep 198loid

e8jiwo) buusalsg 108loig

ued uopeusws|duwi 10}
3OBqPa8y JO UOoIIB)ISIOS awil-eal Naind

SWIa)l SMaN
sjybIybly ebexoed abuey) |eul
sjuswadunouue Juswsbebus Japjoyayels

wswubije
ybBnouyy Buipuny ebelans) 0} senunuoddo
sojepdn ssa.iboid

suoiesado SHQ pue H4Ql 1oedwt Aew
ey sebueyo weliboid ‘sabueyd Aoljod
sajepdn ssalboid

Joeqpes)

lapjoyayels [Buislxa JO UG0S
Swiall smaN

Sjuswaounouue weiboid olgng

9jediolued o3 saiiunuoddo Bunowoid
Juswissassy Juswubiy

1noge Bulieys uonewloul |eJauss)
SUl-}28Y9 JIpouad

uonesnps

[eJauab ‘uonowold JusISSessy Juslubiy

WO} YOBqpas) 1SOH
se|qelanljep ‘s|eLalew A8y aleys
sjusWwadUNoUUE 21|gnd

swes)

sbueyo ‘wes| 108foid Juswubiy 1IN0y
selepdn ssaibolg

Sjuswasunouue welbold

SU0ISSaSg
J0EqpPe9H 00H Py

SOSER|9}Y SSald

sbuiesiy
aAnesibaT]

sBunesiy

lepjoysyels
Juaung

BIps| [B190S

UINO 1O PIOAA

sbunes|y yeis
Jun pue neaing

S}isqem
JUSUISSESSY
JUSWUBIY
SHA PUe Hdal

UoeaJIno [enpiAipul

puejseig — lews

aouaIpny

pea

asoding

9JOIYaA

ue|d uonedIuUNWWo)



J21IDI\ IDY) SUOTIN[OS

dOY¥D ONILINSNOD

II'TdNd (&%



IDPH Protecting and Improving
e the Health of lowans
ofPUBLEHEALTH | v oo e

Jasper County Board of Health Specific Initiative: CADE COVID

Project Description:
This funding is intended for the following purposes (Please see Appendix A for additional details):
1. IT Upgrades: to carry out technology upgrades to ensure local public health technology systems are compatible
with the state designated surveillance system and associated staff training.
a. Technology upgrades must be compatible with the state designated surveillance system, and cannot be
used to create independent, local surveillance systems.
b. Implementation plan must include a detailed list of any planned software updates. IDPH suggests that
all LPH agencies use this funding to upgrade operating systems to Windows 10 or newer.
c. Itisanticipated that the majority of the funding will be used to upgrade existing IT hardware.

2. Confinement: to work with county jails, city jails, and juvenile detention centers within the county to establish
and implement diagnostic and screening testing programs for residents/detainees/inmates, staff, and visitors
within their facilities. Several optional activities can be added to the implementation plan. Please see Appendix
B for optional activities.

Period of Performance: November 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022,
e Only the Confinement Project can be extended through 6/30/2023 the expiration date of the Emergency
Response contract. If the Emergency Response contract is extended, then the Confinement Project can be
extended through 12/31/2023.

Implementation Plan for IT upgrades, Confinement, and Homeless awards will include (Please follow the template
Provided in Appendix C):

1. Milestones and timeline for selected eligible and optional activities

2. A budget

No funds may be incurred unless included in the approved implementation plan budget.




IDPH Protecting and Improving
the Health of lowans

IBWA lﬁz parts

of PUBLIC HEAUH Gerd W. Clabay Kirm Rey

Appendix A: Allowable Activities (including unallowable activities for confinement funding)

1. IT Upgrades: expenses incurred from November 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022 to carry out technology
upgrades to ensure local public health technology systems are compatible with the state designated surveillance
system and associated staff training.

a.
b.
C.

Hardware (including but not limited to computers, monitors, printers, scanners)

Software (i.e., operating systems, mapping software, epidemiological analysis software)

Phones and phone service fees (including office and cellular phones to ensure 24/7 access to local public
health departments)

Automated phone triage systems to manage influx of calls

Salary for internal and contract staff implementing technology upgrades

2. Confinement: expenses incurred from November 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023 to work with county and city

jails within the county to establish and implement diagnostic and screening testing programs for
residents/detainees/inmates, staff, and visitors within their facilities. Allowable costs are associated with both
required and optional activities (Appendix B). Therefore, funds do not need to be spent on all allowable costs

listed below:

a. All activities pertain to COVID-19 detection and mitigation. The funds do not support vaccinations or
clinical care.

b. Personnel (term, temporary, students, overtime, consultant and/or contract staff, etc.) related to testing
and mitigation efforts.

c. Laboratory equipment used for COVID-19 testing and necessary maintenance contracts.

d. Collection supplies, test kits, reagents, consumables, and other necessary supplies for existing or new
screening testing or onboarding new platforms to support testing.

e. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (e.g., masks, gloves, gowns) for those collecting samples and/or
conducting testing.

f. Courier service contracts (new or expansion of existing agreements) related to testing efforts.

g. Service contracts for provision of end-to-end services such as tests, collection and reporting.

h. Hardware and software necessary for reporting to public health and communication and coordination of
follow up on any positive cases detected.

i. Contracts with academic institutions, private laboratories, other non-commercial healthcare entities,
and/or commercial entities that may provide all or part of the testing needs.

j. Software or systems to assist with quality management, biosafety, or training needs related to testing
and mitigation efforts.

k. Expenses associated with outreach and assistance related to testing and mitigation efforts (e.g., support

provided through education leaders, community-based organizations).
Expenses associated with meeting resident/detainee/inmate needs resulting from COVID-19-related
limited/restricted mobility and/or access to the facility. This includes communication access to/by




IDPH Protecting and Improving
the Health of lowans

IDWA Department

o PUBLIE HEALTH | 7 ¥, lobaugh Directr

L ®w o33

family, legal representation, and service providers, such as educators and mental health professionals
(e.g., providing testing costs for visitors, having more room for proving appropriate distancing during
visits, etc.).

. Hiring of infection prevention coordinators within confinement facilities

Financial support to organizations that provide guidance and oversight to detention facilities,
Ventilation upgrades that support the mitigation and prevention of COVID in confinement facilities
Interoperable data systems for surveillance of testing efforts

Telehealth systems to mitigate restricted access to and/or limited mobility within facilities, including
communication access to/by family, legal representation, & service providers

UNALLOWABLE ACTIVITIES FOR CONFINEMENT:

d.

Sick leave and/or personal time off required of confinement facility staff after exposure to a suspected
or confirmed COVID case

Direct incentives (e.g., monetary gift) to increase testing in confinement facilities

Any costs to support isolation and/or quarantine of staff and/or residents of confinement facilities
(including but not limited to food, paid leave, bill payment, medical supplies, etc.)

Anti-human trafficking efforts, including but not limited to safe houses

Clinical services of any kind, including administering vaccines and providing medical care




IDPH Protecting and Improving
1L 111 the Health of lowans
of PUBLIC }fEﬁLTH ord W Clabayah 0

Appendix B: Optional Activities for Confinement funds: In addition to establishing and implementing, diagnostic and
screening testing programs for residents/detainees/inmates, staff, and visitors a number of optional activities are

allowable.

Recipients will indicate in the implementation plan the optional activities (if any) they plan to accomplish.

Those include:

A.
B.

o0

I mm

Conduct COVID-19 testing and contact tracing within confinement facilities.

Support facilities in planning and implementing recommended isolation and quarantine strategies including
for confirmed and suspected cases and close contacts.

Implement distancing policies and support staff training to maintain distancing practices.

Support staffing strategies that reduce the risk of virus transmission (e.g., organize staff assignments so that
the same staff are assigned to the same areas of the facility over time).

Support transportation policies and practices consistent with recommendations to reduce transmission.
Implement visitor policies consistent with recommendations to reduce virus risk.

Implementation of infection control practices inside facilities.

Develop and implement procedures and systems to improve confinement facility preparedness and
response efforts.

Coordinate preparedness and response efforts with state, local, tribal, and territorial public health
departments to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19 within confinement facilities.
Enhance/improve the practices of confinement facilities to mitigate the spread of COVID-19, and to reduce
the risk of virus transmission and exposure to environmental health hazards.

Purchase of additional supplies to sanitize and clean the confinement facilities. Funding must not supplant
existing expenditures on such supplies and can only be used to support enhanced cleaning efforts.

Educate and train confinement facility staff and residents/detainees/inmates on sanitation and minimizing
the spread of infectious diseases.

Implement COVID-19 mitigation practices to minimize potential opportunities for exposure including video
conferencing technology and other measures for attorney/client purposes, court appearances, family
visiting, and programming.

Based on state and local laws and regulations, and training and technical assistance provided by the DOJ,
review and analyze policies and practices and implement policy and practice changes to safely reduce
populations in confinement facilities to mitigate the spread of COVID-19. This could include creating policies
and practices that may divert individuals from confinement, determine the optimal population for the
facility given physical plant/structure and public health guidelines, and the revision of appropriate release
practices.




DWA Department |
of PUBLIC HEALTH §  Gerd W, Clabaugh, Directs Kion Reynolds. Gov

IDPH | Protecting and Improving
o | the Health of lowans

Appendix C: Implementation Plan

Jasper County Board of Health Specific Initiative: CADE COVID

IT Upgrades: to carry out technology upgrades to ensure local public health technology systems are compatible with the
new state surveillance system and associated staff training:

a. Eligible Activities:

Activity Milestone Timeline

Remember:

e Itis anticipated that the majority of the funding will be used to upgrade existing IT hardware.

* Include a detailed list of any planned software updates. IDPH suggests that all LPH agencies use this
funding to upgrade operating systems to Windows 10 or newer.

® Planned technology upgrades must be compatible with the state designated surveillance system, and
cannot be used to create independent, local surveillance systems.

b. Budget

Direct Cost Category Budget
Salary/Fringe
Supplies
Equipment (above $5,000
per piece)

Subcontract
Total $163,584

d o+ WWWIOPN.IOWE oy




'DPH | Protecting and Improving
| the Health of lowans

IOWA Department |

of PUBLICHEALTH §  Gerd . Clabaugh Direct

m Bovnalde Bove i i s bt Dp
N ReyNoIcs. hovernoy ¢ 3 LE oY

Jasper County Board of Health

Specific Initiative: CADE COVID

Confinement: to work with county jails, city jails, and juvenile detention centers within the county to establish and
implement diagnostic and screening testing programs for residents/detainees/inmates, staff, and visitors within their

facilities.
a. Eligible Activities:

Activity

Milestone Timeline

b. Budget

Direct Cost Category

Budget

Salary/Fringe

Supplies

Equipment (above $5,000
per piece)

Subcontract

Total

$38,135




Jasper County Health Department Budget
Expenses: Budget Worksheet for JASPER COUNTY HEALTH DEPT

FY22, FY 23

Actual Budget 21/22
Fra2 Proposed 22/23 Proposed
Account Number Budget Budget
3001-23-3000-000-10004-6 WAGES 198320 198320 209000
0001-23-3000-000-25010 AUTO EXPENSE 2000 2000 2000
3001-23-3000-000-26000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1800 1800 1800
0001-23-3000-000-29100 MEDICAL/LAB SUPPLIES 2000 2000 2000
0001-23-3000-000-29400 APPAREL/UNIFORMS 400 400 400
0001-23-3000-000-40000 PUBLICATIONS/NOTICES/ADVERTIS 500 500 500
0001-23-3000-000-41200 POSTAGE/MAILING 600 600 600
0001-23-3000-000-41300 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE/MEAL 2200 2200 2200
0001-23-3000-000-41400 TELEPHONE SERVICES/INTERNET 3000 3000 3000
0001-23-3000-000-4.1500 CONTRACT SERVICES- HCA 50000 50000 50000
0001-23-3000-000-42200 EDUCATIONAL/TRAINING S| 1000 1000 1000
0001-23-3000-000-44400 MAINT-OFFICE/COMPUTER 3000 3000 3000
0001-23-3000-000-48000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 750 750 750
0001-23-3000-000-63600 OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITURE 2000 2000 2000
0001-23-3000-000-98010 PASS-THRU STATE GRANTS 100000 301800 100000
Total GENERAL BASIC FUND 367570 569370 378250
3002-23-3000-000-11000 FICA-COUNTY PORTION 15500 15500 16000
3002-23-3000-000-11100 IPERS-COUNTY PORTION 19000 19000 20000
3002-23-3000-000-11300 EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE 65000 65000 69000
Total Public Health: 99500 99500 105000
Total Menthly Expences 467070 668870 483250
$201,719
COVID tech
grant
Revenue Budget Worksheet for JASPER COUNTY HEALTH DEPT For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 12/31/2021
2021-2022 2021-2022 2022-2023
Depart: 23 - BOARD OF HEALTH YTD Activity DEPT DEPT
0001-1-23-3020-372000 SEPTIC TANK CLEANER 1520 0 0
0001-1-23-3401-234610 VA HOSPITAL 477 477 0
0001-2-23-3000-230720 PHEP GRANT 18982 31000 17000
0001-2-23-3000-234000 GRANT- COVID 1x 68266 85836 0
0001-2-23-3000-262314 IMMUNIZATION GRANT 11000 11000 11000
0001-2-23-3000-849000 MISCELLANEQUS 0
0001-2-23-3401-262200 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERV GRANT 24463 86000 82000
NEW COVID tech grant- new 1x 201719
Revenue totals: 124707 416032 110000




Home Care Bordd

[Date Cost Number of Clients  Hours Billed g
11/1/2020 S 1,432.50 15 63
12/1/2020 S 2,182.50 16 70
1/21/2021 S 2,707.50 16 60
2/21/2021 S 2,047.50 15 81
3/21/2021 S 1,837.50 15 70
4/21/2021 S 2,302.50 15 57
5/21/2021 S 1,935.00 10 29
6/21/2021 S 1,027.50 10 32
7/21/2021 S 1,140.00 8 38
8/21/2021 S 1,147.00 8 38
9/21/2021 S 1,222.50 8 41
10/21/2021 S 757.50 8 25
11/21/2021 S 630.00 7 21
12/21/2021 S 555.00 7 19
Average S 1,494.61 11 46
Cost
$3,000.00
$2,500.00
$2,000.00
gsi,soo.oo
$1,000.00
$500.00
5_
O i L N v S S S A g
G CRCR CEIRCEIR U R R R U R G Gl G
»\\'\r\ l\;\,\'\f\ '\X\(\ q)\'\r\ ’73\\\ b‘\’\/ %\’\« Q}\\- /\\'\,« (b\'\- O)\’\- \‘g\’\- ’\'\\ ’L\\'



Jasper County Health Dept FY22,Q2 (Oct- Dec 2021)

Car seat installed

Promotions/(
Instagram impressions

rublic Healt: Oct Nov Dec

Communicable Disease 5 5 11

Immunization given 13 14 11

Schoo!l Audits 3041

Daycare Audits 170 592 45

Health Fair/Com Ed.- # people 400 1000 200
3 0 2

Billboard

- impressions 4 weeks

178 192 1405
Instagram followers 437 436 437
Facebook impressions 92465 87366 74744
Facebook followers 4300 4300 4300
Twitter impressions 28 122 96
Twitter followers 217 216 217
Media-articles,ad, mentions 5 7 8
Media reach: appr15,000 75000 105000 120000
Radio ads- 4 weeks, 6 x a day +2 weeks 60000 60000
Website reach 313 785 887

[Home Care Aide - reimbursem
Total Clients
Hours 25 21 19
Cost $ 757505 630005 555.00
# referrals 18 21 14
Grant billin Oct Nov Dec
Local Public Health Services $10,221 $9,204 $11,985
Emergency Prep~- PHEP $21,134 3206 $0
Immunization grant $3,515 $0 30
COVID response $11,024 510,100 $4,721
COVID equity $1,733 $9,740 | $13,577
$47.626 $29,250 $30,283

Total billed for month

COVID at-home test distributed
g -

{.) Move to new building- planned later 2022

7.) Re-evalnate Homemaker reimbursement -

New

10.} New board member orientation- today
11.) Spend grant funds available if possible.

2.) COVID-19 vaccine distribution - in progress
3.) COVID grants- in progress currently- COVID response, COVID equity
4.) Community Health Assessment- Planned with MercyOne on 3.31.2022
5.) School and daycare immunization audits-complete in December 2021
6.) Safe Kids- car seat checks, some comnnity activities

today

8.) Evaluate County employee flu shots during fall 2022

9.) COVID tech grant $201,719- seeking approval

@Qj iy Ly
— A —
COVID cases- new 334 407 605
COVID deaths- new 3 4 0
COVID vaccines in County - new 1187 8205 3865
103 92 125




